

Local Committee for Woking
Transportation Agenda

Wednesday 19 March 2003 at 7:30pm

Woking Borough Council Civic Offices
Council Chamber
Gloucester Square
Woking
Surrey
GU21 6YL

To gain entry into the Woking Borough Council Chamber after 4:30pm you will need to use the entrance that is opposite the New Victoria Theatre.

Public Question time
Will be held before the meeting from
6:20pm to 6:50pm.

For more information about the Local Committee for Woking see
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking
and for more information on Surrey Highways see
www.surreycc.gov.uk/highways



SURREY
COUNTY COUNCIL

Alexander House
55a-61a Commercial Way
Woking
Surrey
GU21 6HN

Notice of meeting

Local Committee for Woking Transportation Agenda

Date: Wednesday 19 March 2003
Time: 7:30pm (predicted end time 9:30pm)
Place: Woking Borough Council Chambers
Woking Borough Civic Offices
Gloucester Square
Woking Surrey GU21 6YL
(after 4:30pm you can enter the Council Chamber through the doors opposite the New Victoria Theatre)
Contact: The Local Support Officer for Woking
For questions about the agenda and copies of related papers
Tel: 01483 518094
Fax: 01483 747265
e-mail: communitysupport.woking@surreycc.gov.uk

Members

Mr David Rousell
(SCC, Woking North; Chairman)

Mr Geoff Marlow
(SCC, Woking East; Vice-Chairman)

Cllr Gordon Brown
(WBC, Horsell East & Woodham)

Mrs Elizabeth Compton
(SCC, Woking South West)

Cllr Bryan Cross
(WBC, Goldsworth East)

Mrs Sheila Gruselle
(SCC, Woking South)

Mrs Margaret Hill
(SCC, Woking West)

Cllr Neville Hinks
(WBC, Knaphill)

Cllr John Kingsbury
(WBC, St Johns & Hook Heath)

Cllr James Palmer
(WBC, Mayford & Sutton Green)

Cllr John Pattison
(WBC, Kingfield & Westfield)

Mrs Val Tinney
(SCC, Woking South East)

Local Committee for Woking Notes

1. These are the formal papers for a formal meeting of the Local Committee for Woking. Members of the public are very welcome to come. The whole meeting is open to the public, except for confidential items. If there are any confidential items they will be in part two of the agenda and clearly marked as confidential.
2. Members of the public do not have the right to speak at formal meetings of the Local Committee. However, the Local Committee also has informal meetings so that members of the public can have their say. If you would like to receive news of these, please contact us (details at the bottom of the page).
3. Members of the public can send in questions to be answered at a formal Local Committee meeting. These questions must be sent in writing and we must receive them a week before the meeting.
4. It is also possible to present a petition to the Local Committee. Please contact us to find out how this must be done.
5. Committee Members are reminded that under Standing Orders, any Member who has an interest must declare it. If the interest is personal and prejudicial the Member must also withdraw from the meeting during the discussion of that item, except in the circumstances referred to in Standing Order 58. If Members do have a personal and/or prejudicial interest in any item that is to appear before the Committee please contact the Local Support Officer for a declaration of interest form.
6. Committee Members should give the Local Support Officer, Anita Kim, the wording of any motions and amendments no later than one hour before the start of the meeting and any questions no later than 12 noon two working days before the start of the meeting.
7. A record of any items handled under delegated powers since the last meeting of the Committee will be available for inspection at the meeting.

If you have any questions about anything in these notes, or anything else about the Local Committee, please contact:

- Christine Holloway, Local Director, telephone 01483 518093, email christine.holloway@surreycc.gov.uk, or
- Local Support Officer, telephone 01483 518094, email communitysupport.woking@surreycc.gov.uk.

<p>Local Committee for Woking Agenda</p>
--

Part One - in public

1. Apologies for absence

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. Minutes of the last meeting: 22 January 2003

To approve the minutes of the last meeting and agree that the Chairman sign the minutes.

The minutes will be available in the Woking Borough Council Chamber half an hour before the start of the meeting.

3. Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of personal/prejudicial interests from Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

Declarations of interest should be made on a form available from the Local Support Officer before the meeting.

Members are reminded that in accordance with the Constitution any Member declaring a prejudicial interest is required to withdraw from the meeting unless he/she has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee. This also applies to Woking Borough Council Members when they are voting members of the Local Committee, as they are for transportation matters. (See note 5 of page 2 of this agenda.)

4. Petitions

To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 62.

No petitions had been received when this agenda was sent out.

5. Public Question Time

To answer any questions from local government electors within Woking District.

A question has been received from Mrs Pauline Marshall. She asks:

"Can you please explain why the number 34 bus cannot run along High Street/Limecroft Road, Knaphill as it previously did, serving the (active) Nursing Home, the Priory Hospital, school, dentist's surgery and Baptist church as well as the large populations in areas off Chobham Road (north) and Limecroft Road.

When it ran regularly and reliably there was always someone waiting at the "Garibaldi" crossroads stop. I understand that a survey of users was done in 2001 but this was in the unreliable period, so cannot be compared with any current figures, or as a measure of present demand. As many of the residents in the area covered by the "old" 34 bus are over 60 (bus passes) or under driving age this seems to be an ideal area where a revamped service would promote bus use. Passengers used to come into the area as well as people going both ways to Woking and Bisley, West End and Camberley.

Is there any reason in the SCC agreements with Sainsbury's or Arriva etc. why the 34 bus on a half-hourly service cannot be re-instated now along Limecroft Road/High Street, as people from St. Johns, Bisley and West End would still have a half-hourly service to Sainsbury's. The 48 bus that was diverted to Chobham Road is not a replacement as it starts too late for workers and school children, finishes too early and doesn't connect the villages."

6. Members' Question Time

To receive any questions from Members under Standing Order 45.

Executive Functions

7. Item 7 Lockfield Drive junction with Arthur's Bridge Road

[Stephen Child and Geoff Wallace]
(approximate starting time 7.45pm)

To consider and determine the objection to a Traffic Regulation Order associated with the construction of a limited movement traffic signal junction on Lockfield Drive at Arthur's Bridge Road.

8. Item 8 Local Transportation Plan Implementation Programme for Woking 2003/04

[Stephen Child and Geoff Wallace]
(approximate starting time 8:00pm)

To consider the result of the Committee's bid for funding the Integrated Transportation Programme for Woking 2003/04 and to agree the programme.

9. Item 9 Local Bus Services

[Stephen Child and John Masson]
(approximate starting time 8:10pm)

To inform members about the bus services in the Woking area and of problems and shortcomings in the current service provision.

10. Item 10 Annual Highway Maintenance Plan 2003/04

[Stephen Child and Alex Biddle]
(approximate starting time 8:20pm)

To agree the plan for 2003/04 including the Highway Maintenance Allocations for the Local Transportation Service in Woking for the year 1 April 2003 to 31 March 2004.

11. Item 11 Rising bollards – Chobham Road / Chertsey Road

[Stephen Child and David Durrant]
(approximate starting time 8:30pm)

To receive a report on the operation of rising bollards in Chobham Road junction with Commercial Way and agree the permanent use of rising bollards to enforce the pedestrianised area and Traffic Regulation Order.

12. Item 12 Proposed cycle route, Woking Station – Sutton Green

[Stephen Child and John Masson]
(approximate starting time 8:40pm)

To agree details of the proposed cycle route between Woking Station and Sutton Green.

13. Item 13 Westfield Estate traffic calming proposals and survey results

[Stephen Child and John Masson]
(approximate starting time 8:50pm)

To note the results of the survey held during February 2003 and agree the proposals for the Westfield Estate traffic calming scheme.

14. Item 14 Chertsey Road, Byfleet and Princess Road, Maybury – proposed changes to waiting restrictions.

[Stephen Child and John Masson]
(approximate starting time 9:00pm)

To agree changes to waiting restrictions in Chertsey Road, Byfleet and Princess Road, Maybury.

15. Item 15 A322 Bagshot Road and Lockfield Drive – proposed amendments to speed limit

[Stephen Child and John Masson]
(approximate starting time 9:05pm)

To agree to an extension of the existing 30 miles per hour speed limits on A322 Bagshot Road and Lockfield Drive.

16. Item 16 Goose Rye Road – proposed changes to speed limit

[Stephen Child and John Masson]
(approximate starting time 9:10pm)

To consider a reduction in the speed limit on the section of Goose Rye Road which lies within the Borough of Woking.

17. Item 17 Westfield Avenue and Westfield Road proposed junction improvements.

[Stephen Child and John Masson]
(approximate starting time 9:15 pm)

To agree a junction improvement scheme at the Westfield Avenue and Westfield Road junction with Bonsey Lane, Westfield, in conjunction with Safe Routes to schools and Project Pegasus initiatives.

18. Item 18 Highway Services and Works Partnering Contract.

[Stephen Child]
(approximate starting time 9:20 pm)

To receive information about the Highway Services and Works Partnering contract.

19. Item 19 Review of progress implementing the Integrated Transportation Programme for 2002/03

[Stephen Child and Geoff Wallace]
(approximate starting time 9:25 pm)

To note the progress in implementing the agreed Integrated Transportation Programme for this current year 2002/03.

20. Item 20 Forward Programme

[Stephen Child]
(approximate starting time 9:29 pm)

To note the forward programme of the Local Committee's transportation agenda.

21. Exclusion of the Press and Public

That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for any item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information under the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

Despatch Date: 7 March 2003